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D lEAJE QUOTÉ

DEPARTMENT riLk 4.04Office of the
PETROLEUM ENGINEER i

 decidement dans ces moures et Your Bile 20120-10
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

303 Public Building

ent of Mines &CALGARY, ALTA.

October 30th, 19 fl.Amant Atfaire Branc

N0V 3 1941

PEGISTEREDu

Dear Sir:

would you please advise whether any

surfaceavits have been least by the Highwood¬

Sarcee Vils Ltd. or Inland Development Co. Ltd.

in connection with the.drilling.of inland-Sarcee

No. 1 well on the Sarcee Indian Keserve, projected

Legal Subdivision 2 of Section 4, Township 23,

Range 4, West of the 5th Meridian?

Yours very truly,

Custeit

F. M. Steel,

Petroleum Engineer.

eo

Secre tary,

verschieden.

Department of Minea & Resources,

Ottawa, Ontario.

vers. Affairs. (RG 10, volume 7655, Bile 20120-10 Pt.2)
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